
 

 

ARTICLE 
 
INDEFINITE ARTICLE: 

       
 # “A” or “An” is called the Indefinite Articles because it does not point out any particular 

person or thing and the choice between “A” and “An” is determined by sound. 
       
   Example: 
       
   # I saw a boy riding on an ass. 

       
 

     
 


